
Contract 4400004310

FY230049



11.28.2022

$1.5M - 5year contract total



RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing

		From

		Jennifer Johnson (Finance)

		To

		Ruben Flores (BES)

		Cc

		Marilyn Timlake (Finance)

		Recipients

		Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov; Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov



Ruben: 



CAO is in agreement with COE-Unforeseen Damage for Vehicle Towing and Storage to allow for multiple vendor contract award.  Please submit COE-Unforeseen Damage to Purchasing. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Jennifer Johnson



Procurement Administrator



City of San Antonio/Finance Department
Purchasing Division



Office: 210-207-2101









 



From: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 7:59 PM
To: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov>
Cc: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) <Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Thank you, Jennifer.



 



All of our vehicles are towed to (and from) repair shops or on-call collision vendors. However, if a vehicle was in an accident or becomes inoperable while in the field, that unit is first towed to one of our City Service Centers so that we can perform an initial repair diagnosis or conduct an appraisal if the unit sustained damage. If the vehicle cannot be repaired in-house, the unit is then towed to an on-call repair or on-call collision vendor. 



 



We are happy to send a prospective vendor list once the solicitation is released. There are not many vendors that can handle the level of work we required. The five that come to mind are Texas Towing, Mission Wrecker Service, Richard’s Towing, Creswell’s Wrecker Service, and Texas Roadside.



 



Ruben



 



From: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 6:42 PM
To: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov>
Cc: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) <Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Ruben: 



Angelica has approved the SRCS for Vehicle Towing and Storage this evening. 



Also discussed the possibility of multiple vendor awards based on COE-Unforeseen Damage.  CAO advised that COE would be applicable if the towed vehicle/equipment is being towed to repair shop or On Call Collision contract vendor.   Would the tow vendor ever tow the damaged vehicle/equipment or repaired vehicle/equipment to a City Service Center?



Angelica would approve COE based on CAO advisement.



Can BESD provide vendor list for Purchasing to perform vendor outreach once solicitation is released?



 



Thank you.



 



Jennifer Johnson



Procurement Administrator



City of San Antonio/Finance Department
Purchasing Division



Office: 210-207-2101



 



 



 



From: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Ruben:  the approval is pending at Angelica’s level.  I will get an update from her today. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Jennifer Johnson



Procurement Administrator



City of San Antonio/Finance Department
Purchasing Division



Office: 210-207-2101



 



 



From: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 4:22 PM
To: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Gracias, Jennifer.



 



Ruben Flores
City of San Antonio



Building & Equipment Services



210.207.1463



 



From: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Ruben:  it is not in my queue for approval.  I have contacted SBO for status or if they need to re-send. 



 



Thank you. 



 



Jennifer Johnson



Procurement Administrator



City of San Antonio/Finance Department
Purchasing Division



Office: 210-207-2101



 



 



From: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing



 



Jennifer – Can you check on this item? It may still be pending your review/signature. Thank you,



 



Ruben



 







 



From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of SBEDA Site Guest User
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 3:58 PM
To: Edmund Palionis (BES) <Edmund.Palionis@sanantonio.gov>; Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov>; Michelle Ramos (BES) <Michelle.Ramos4@sanantonio.gov>; Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received



 



Your request for the following Solicitation Review Request has been received: 

Solicitation Name: Annual Contract for Towing Services for Vehicles & Equipment

Estimated Value:  $1500000

Type: IFB

Industry Category: Other Services



Code



Description



% Scope of Work



Dollar Value



96890



Vehicle Towing and Storage



100.00



$1500000.00





You can review your solicitation request status by clicking here:
https://cosaedd.force.com/SBEDA/s/status?recordId=a198a00000UIfiqAAD 



**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER OUTSIDE OF THE CITY.** 

Be cautious before clicking links or opening attachments from unknown sources. Do not provide personal or confidential information.





image001.jpg

SBEDA Solicitation Review Status

Solicitation Request Information
statos

'S80 has reviewed this packet request andis awalting Originating Department Approver o Finance Approver signature. Please contact: Jennifer Johnson atjenniferjohnson@sanantoniogov

Soictationtia

SubrittedDate
Annual Contract for Towing Service for Vehicles & Equipment Octé, 2022
Department Approver Finance Approver
RUBENFLORES

Jennifer Johnson






FW: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing.msg

FW: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing


			From


			Marilyn Timlake (Finance)


			To


			Jennifer Johnson (Finance)


			Recipients


			Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov





Jennifer -  Laura agrees we can use  COE-UD for towing to multi award.  





 





From: Laura Cedillo (City Attorney) <Laura.Cedillo@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) <Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing





 





Hi Marilyn,





Ultimately we are towing damaged/inoperable City vehicles resulting from unforeseen accidents and break downs, so I think the City could reasonably determine that it is a procurement necessary because of unforeseen damage to public machinery, equipment, or other property. 





 





Laura Cedillo





Assistant City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney





203 S. St. Mary’s Street, San Antonio, TX 78205





E: laura.cedillo@sanantonio.gov | P: (210) 207-8990





 





From: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:34 AM
To: Laura Cedillo (City Attorney) <Laura.Cedillo@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing





 





Laura





BES has inquired about using an Exemption for Unforeseen damages to vehicles and towing to and from the repair shop or on call collision vendors.   They are requesting a multi award contract due to the heavy volume of towing.  Let me know if we need to discuss via call.  Thanks





 





From: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 8:15 AM
To: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) <Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing





 





Marilyn:  





Please confirm and advise with CAO if towing could be considered as COE-Unforeseen Damages per Ruben’s email below for how towing contract would be utilized. 





 





Jennifer Johnson





Procurement Administrator





City of San Antonio/Finance Department
Purchasing Division





Office: 210-207-2101





 





 





From: Ruben Flores (BES) <Ruben.A.Flores@sanantonio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 7:59 PM
To: Jennifer Johnson (Finance) <Jennifer.Johnson@sanantonio.gov>
Cc: Marilyn Timlake (Finance) <Marilyn.Timlake@sanantonio.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] New Solicitation Review Request Received - Towing





 





Thank you, Jennifer.





 





All of our vehicles are towed to (and from) repair shops or on-call collision vendors. However, if a vehicle was in an accident or becomes inoperable while in the field, that unit is first towed to one of our City Service Centers so that we can perform an initial repair diagnosis or conduct an appraisal if the unit sustained damage. If the vehicle cannot be repaired in-house, the unit is then towed to an on-call repair or on-call collision vendor. 





 





We are happy to send a prospective vendor list once the solicitation is released. There are not many vendors that can handle the level of work we required. The five that come to mind are Texas Towing, Mission Wrecker Service, Richard’s Towing, Creswell’s Wrecker Service, and Texas Roadside.





 





Ruben





 





ks or opening attachments from unknown sources. Do not provide personal or confidential information.












